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FIREFIGHTING « GASES * MEDICAL est. 1977
From: MOBIAK S.A.
To: Whom it May Concern
Date: Wednesday 22" of Julyy, 2020

Subject: Company’s Declaration

We, MOBIAK SA,Located at Markou Botsari 96-98, Chania, Greece, do hereby declared that:

Fire Triangle Company, with Alexandria Head Office:12 Mohamed Saleh Harb St ,EL Gaish
Road,Miami Alex, Egypt, Cairo Brach :49 El-Shaikh ali abd Elrazik st.Military Academy
Heliopolis,Cairo Egypt, TEL: +203 5877 488, E Mail : import@firetriangle.net /
www.firetriangle.net, are the exclusive and authorized partner for Mobiak SA in Egypt for the
distribution of Aerosol Generators, Eco green range, UL listed.

FireTriangle is authorized to supply, install, commission and maintain the above mentioned
products.

Kapetanakis Michael

Electrical and Computer Engineer
Exports Manager
exports@mobiak.gr

www.mobiak.gr /
TEL: +30 28210 63222, int: 209
FAX: +30 28210 66260

FACTORY: AKROTIRI, CHANIA, P.C.: 73100, TEL.: +30 2821063222, FAX: +30 28210 66260

CENTRAL EXHIBITION: 96-98 M. MPOTSARI str. P.C.: 73136, CHANIA, GREECE, TEL.: +30 28210 91561, FAX: +30 28210 91644

ATHENS DISTRIBUTION CENTER: MAGOULA - ASPROPIRGOS, P.C.: 19300, TEL.: +30 210 4614006, FAX: +30 210 5595986

N.GREECE DISTRIB. CENTER: 8 ARKADIOU str. KALOCHORI - THESSALONIKI, P.C.: 57009, TEL.: +30 2310 785668, FAX: +30 2310 574793
CENT. & EAST CRETE DISTRIB. CENTER: P’ str. INDUSTRIAL ZONE OF HERAKLION - CRETE, P.C.: 71601, TEL./FAX: +30 2810 333151

web site: www.mobiak.gr email: info@mobiak.gr


http://www.firetriangle.net/
blocked::mailto:exports@mobiak.gr
blocked::http://www.mobiak.gr/

